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ADDENDUM 1: 
RFP City of Eureka Bid#: 2015-08 EUREKA BUSINESS READI! 

STUDY 
 
To all general contract bidders of record on the Work titled:  
 

EUREKA BUSINESS READI! STUDY 
 
This addendum is issued as supplemental information to the RFP City of Eureka Bid#: 2015-
08 EUREKA BUSINESS READI! STUDY. This addendum includes the following points of 
clarification: 
 

1. Flexibility in developing scope 
2. HUD requirements for workers compensation evidence. 
3. Business License requirements. 
4. Presentation requirements and location for HUD CDBG. 
5. Acceptable format for “certificate of insurance.” 
6. Development review in project entitlement process. 
7. Lead time for City Council Agenda. 
8. Insurance requirements. 
9. Eureka Developer Workshop Location 
10. Design Review Regulations 
11. Parameters for facility requirements 
12. Financial analysis requirements 
13. Counter Camera 
14. Virtual Meetings 

 
 
Information regarding each of the above items is provided in the following pages. 
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1. Question:  The scope section of the RFP is very detailed.  It seems that the City is set on having the selected 
consultant deliver the scope exactly as written.  Is this true?  How much room is there for creativity?  Will 
the City allow alternate approaches to the scope? 

 

Answer:  The budget and schedule of the project are not flexible.  However, the City will entertain a significant 
amount of flexibility in how a consultant approaches and delivers the scope.  As stated on page 9 of the RFP, 
“consultants are encouraged to develop creative and innovative approaches” to the scope.  The grant that the 
City submitted to CDBG included the names of each task in the scope, but had very little detail in the 
descriptions of the scope tasks.  Accordingly, it is possible for the consultant to interpret scope items and 
develop creative approaches as necessary to accomplish the scope within the required budget and schedule.  The 
scope outlined in the RFP consists of suggestions and possible approaches, but the selected consultant will not 
be required to implement the scope exactly as outlined in the RFP.  Instead, the City encourages creative ideas.  
The City is seeking the most effective approach that will help us accomplish the intent of the project and the 
intent of each individual scope item.   
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2. Question:  As a sole proprietorship, will HUD still require me to provide workers compensation insurance 
evidence? 

 
 
Answer: If the person has no employees and is the sole proprietor, no workers compensation insurance would 
be required.  
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3. Question:  Regarding the City Business license, is there a “temporary” version of the license that covers the 
period of time for this contract or will a full year business license (the $55.00 version) be required? 

 
 
Answer: Business license can be prorated according to the quarter in which the business will be operating. 
 
 
 
  



 

E u r e k a   B u s i n e s s   R e a d i !   S t u d y     Page 6

4. Question:  Will there be any required presentations to HUD CDBG staff of the findings of this study by the 
selected consultant and if so, where will that presentation take place? 

 
 
Answer: There will not be any required presentations to HUD or CDBG staff.  
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5. Question:  Can you provide a “certificate of insurance” format that is acceptable to the City of Eureka? 
 
 

Answer: No specific format required but it must meet City’s requirements as specified in the RFP.
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6. Question:  Other than the Coastal Commission and Humboldt County, what other non-City entities have a 
development review in your project entitlement process? 

 
 
Answer:  Depending on the project, any of the following could be involved in the development process: 
 

a. PG&E 
b. SBC 
c. Sudden Link Communications 
d. HCSD 
e. HCAOG 
f. Humboldt County Building Department 
g. Humboldt County DEH; contamination 
h. Humboldt County DEH; solid 

waste/demo 
i. Humboldt County Planning Department 
j. Humboldt County Public Works 
k. Humboldt County Sherriff 
l. Humboldt Bay Harbor District 
m. Humboldt County Farm Bureau 
n. Caltrans Intergovernmental Review 
o. Caltrans Traffic 
p. Caltrans Transportation Planning 
q. Coast Commission 
r. CAL FIRE 
s. Dept. Toxic Substances Control 
t. Fish & Wildlife, Coastal Conservation 

Planning 
u. Highway Patrol 
v. NCUAQMD, Planning 

w. Regional Water Quality CB 
x. State Coastal Conservancy 
y. State Lands Commission 
z. US Army Corp of Engineers 
aa. US Coast Guard 
bb. US EPA 
cc. US Fish and Wildlife 
dd. US Federal Aviation Administration 
ee. US National Marine Fisheries Service 
ff. USPS – Postmaster 
gg. Eureka City Schools 
hh. Humboldt County Office of Education 
ii. Humboldt Transit Authority 
jj. Eureka Heritage Society 
kk. Historic Preservation Commission 
ll. Humboldt Co. Historical Society 
mm. Humboldt Waste Management 

Authority 
nn. LAFCO 
oo. Native American Heritage Comm. 
pp. Blue Lake Rancheria 
qq. Table Bluff Reservation/Wiyot Tribe 
rr. Bear River Band, Rohnerville Rancheria 

 
  



 

E u r e k a   B u s i n e s s   R e a d i !   S t u d y     Page 2

7. Question:  What is the current lead time for City staff reports for a city council agenda? 
 
 

Answer:  There is a one to two week minimum.  
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8. Question:  If our team invites a “subject matter expert” who is NOT a consultant but a practitioner in the 
area of business incubators, is that person required to carry the City required insurance?  He is not employed 
by my firm but simply someone who has knowledge we might bring in to comment on your situation.  Our 
firm would pay the subject matter expert for their time out of our pocket. 

 
 
Answer:  The selected consultant must be insured per requirements outlined in the RFP.  If the selected 
consultant hires sub-consultants, then the selected consultant is under a separate contract with the sub-
consultants.  Please follow the insurance requirements outlined in the RFP.     
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9. Question:  The RFP states that the Consultant will organize a two-hour Eureka Developer Workshop 
including the facilitation of the workshop.  Is it the intent of the City to use City facilities such as the 
Wharfinger Building? 

 
 
Answer:   Yes, however, the City would be open to alternate venues.  
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10. Question:  The RFP states the “…Consultant will review the City’s Design Review regulations for issues 
that could hinder business and job development.  “However, it is our understanding that the City does not 
have formally approved Design Review Regulations, but instead, they are in draft form.  Should the 
Consultant review the draft Design Review Regulations?   

 

Answer:  This project will have no connection to the City’s draft Design Review Guidelines.  That project is on 
hold until the completion of this project.  Please refer to Eureka Municipal Code §§155.180 through 155.188 for 
the current regulations within the City related to the design review process.  The City is seeking feedback about 
our current requirements/processes.   
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11. Question:   The RFP under Task 3 Business Incubator asks that the Consultant must provide basic 
parameters for facility requirements, such as facility size (or range of sizes), general types of optimal facility 
location(s), energy supply considerations, water supply considerations, wastewater requirements, 
transportation/shipping requirements/constraints, likely environmental constraints, likely regulatory 
constraints, likely social constraints (e.g. noise, odor, etc.), and other considerations.  These basic 
parameters could take the form of a “basis of design.”  Are preliminary conceptual plans being considered 
by the City under this RFP?   

 
 
Answer:  See question/answer #1 above.  Creative approaches are encouraged.  The City would be willing to 
entertain such an addition to the scope.  However, note that preliminary conceptual plans are not required and 
that budget or schedule extensions will not be granted.   
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12. Question:  The RFP states “For each of the final two to four industry categories identified, Consultant must 
provide some basic financial analysis, including the approximate range of jobs that could be created, the 
approximate range of average salaries that could be generated, and other related data.  Consultant must also 
analyze options for “startup funding,” finance structures, and structures of City subsidies in support of an 
incubator.”  Is a Preliminary Feasibility Study being requested?   

 

Answer:  To a large degree, the product of this phase should determine the feasibility of a business incubator.  
However, the City is not interested in the semantics of the name of the product.  It can be called a “feasibility 
study” or a “market study” or by some other name.  It can simply be a technical memorandum.  The City wants 
to know which type(s) of business cluster(s) would most benefit from a business incubator.  Which sectors are 
most viable?  What types of jobs could be created?  How many jobs could realistically be created?  How could 
such an incubator be initiated or funded?          
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13. Question:  Under Task 4, the RFP lists a potential approach as “A” counter camera” that randomly records 
one out of every ten counter interactions”.  Does the City have releases from City staff to record transactions 
through camera?   

 

Answer:  The counter camera was a “for instance” suggestion meant to stimulate creative ideas.  This is not a 
requirement of this task.  If the consultant chooses to proceed with the concept of a “counter camera,” then the 
consultant would be required to assist the City in identifying all the steps that would be mandatory to make this 
approach viable.   
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14. Question:  Reference is made to virtual meetings.  What platform would the City desire to use for video 
conferencing?   
 
 

Answer:  Virtual meetings are not required.  Virtual meetings will be permitted for out-of-town consultants that 
are seeking to save budget by avoiding long trips.  Virtual meetings can occur in any number of formats, from 
WebEx to Join.me.  Virtual meetings typically consist of a conference call via phone and live-video for sharing 
content.  If consultants can provide ultra-high-resolution hyper-stereographic four-dimensional holograph 
projectors, those will also be allowed.   


